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TO: House Committee on Human Services and Housing  
FROM: Cassandra Soucy, Committee Analyst 
DATE: April 20, 2017 
RE: Statistics on First Chamber Measures in Committee 

 
House Human Services and Housing Committee Members,  
 
Chair Keny-Guyer asked for statistics on the first chamber measures that were referred to the Committee 
on Human Services and Housing. 
 
The Committee was referred a total of 105 house bills (6.99%) out of the 1,502 house bills introduced as 
of April 19, 2017. The graph below displays the statistics on the 105 bills and action the committee took 
on them.  

 
Seventy bills (66.7%) were scheduled for a public hearing and 35 bills (33.3%) were not scheduled for a 
public hearing. 
 
The Committee acted and voted on 62 bills (59.0%), of which 43 bills (40.9%) were subsequently referred 
to another committee and 19 bills (18.1%) were moved to the floor prior to the first chamber deadline on 
April 18, 2017.  
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The Committee is charged with examining bills regarding policy on human services and housing. Of the 
62 bills acted on and voted on, 30 bills (48.4%) involved housing policy and 26 bills (41.9%) involved 
human services policy. Four bills established task forces and two bills were referred to the proper policy 
committee for consideration. The pie chart below displays the number and topic areas for the 62 bills 
acted on and voted on. 
 

 
 
Currently, the Committee has a total of nine Senate bills to consider prior to the second chamber 
deadline on June 2, 2017.  More Senate bills are likely to be referred to the committee in the coming 
weeks.  
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